MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEXINGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: April 14, 2016

SUBJECT Grant application for submission to the National Endowment for the
Arts for an NEA Challenge America project for Fiscal Year 2017

Request:

Council authorization to submit an application to the National Endowment for the Arts in
the amount of $10,000 to expand programming at the Davistown and ARTWORKS
Outreach and Revitalization effort at Carver Center.

Purpose of Request:

The Division of Parks and Recreation has prepared a grant application for submission to
the National Endowment for the Arts, requesting federal funding in the amount of
$10,000 for an expanded arts program at Carver Center. Funding will provide for
expansion of course offerings, workshops, and demonstrations to be conducted by guest
artists.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The total cost of the project is $20,000. This project requires a 50% local match;
($10,000) which will be provided by Division of Parks and Recreation from its general
fund budget.

Are the funds budgeted?
Funds will be budgeted if approved for funding.

File Number: 0439-16

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Reed
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